
                                  Agenda Memo 
                     

CITY HALL - ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, 2ND FLOOR - OAKLAND - CALIFORNIA - 94612 
 

FROM:  
 

KEVIN JENKINS             (510) 238-7006 

Council President (District 6)                                  E-mail: kjenkins@oaklandca.gov 
  

TO:  Oakland City Councilmembers and Members of the Public    
                                                         

SUBJECT:  The Council President’s Appointment to the Association of Bay Area Governments 
(ABAG) Executive Board 

The attached resolution confirms the President of the Oakland City Council’s appointment of 

Council Member Janani Ramachandran, Council Member Zac Unger, and Council Member 

Carroll Fife to serve as delegates representing the City of Oakland to the Association of Bay 

Area Governments (ABAG) Executive Board. Their two-year terms will commence on July 1, 

2024 and conclude on June 30, 2026. Furthermore, this resolution also appoints Council Member 

Charlene Wang to serve as an alternate delegate during this term. These appointments re-affirms 

the City’s commitment to stronger regional dialogue, and advancing regional solutions pertaining 

to planning, housing, and economic development.  

 
 

Sincerely, 

Kevin Jenkins 

Oakland City Councilmember District 6 
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